
   SECRETARY OF FACULTIES 
 
 

 

 

TO:  Faculty Colleagues 

FROM: Secretary of Faculties   

 
 

DATE:  September 22, 2009 

 

 

SUBJECT: Availability of Senate Minutes on the Web 

 

 

The minutes for the meeting of the senate of 16 September 2009 are now available on the web: 

 

1) Type http://www.purdue.edu/usenate 

2) On the senate home page, click on "Minutes and Annual Reports".   

3) Click on “current”.  (To obtain earlier minutes of 2008-2009, 2007-2008, 2006-

2007, 2005-2006, 2004-2005, 2003-2004, 2002-2003 and 2001-2002 click on 

“archives”.) 

 

If for any reason you have a problem with this process, please contact me as soon as possible at 

42585 or e-mail me at jcamp@purdue.edu. 

 

Thanks! 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
_________________________________________________________________ 

  
Hovde Hall of Administration, Room 100  ■  610 Purdue Mall  ■  West Lafayette, IN   47907-2040 

 (765) 494-2585  ■  Fax:  (765)  496-2031  
 

http://www.purdue.edu/usenate
mailto:garten@physics.purdue.edu

